
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING OF THE SAN ANTONIO REGIONAL FLOOD PLANNING 
GROUP 

Region 12 San Antonio RFPG 
04/07/2022

 2:00 PM 

TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the San Antonio Regional Flood Planning Group as established 
by the Texas Water Development Board, will be held on Thursday, April 7, 
2022, at 2:00 PM, in-person at the San Antonio River Authority Board room, located at 
201 W. Sheridan St. and virtually on GotoMeeting at https://meet.goto.com/604064173.  

Agenda: 1. (2:00 PM) Roll-Call

2. Public Comments – limit 3 minutes per person

3. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous San Antonio Regional Flood Planning
Group                  Meeting (Region 12)

4. Communications from the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)

5. Chair Report

6. Updates from Region 12 Subcommittees

7. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Task 3B

a. Flood Mitigation and Floodplain Management Goals

8. Conversation on Natural Flood Mitigation Features and Nature-Based Solutions

9. Regional Liaison Update

10. Public Comments - limit 3 minutes per person

11. Date and Potential Agenda Items for Next Meeting

12. Adjourn

If you wish to provide written comments prior to or after the meeting, please email your 
comments to khayes@sariverauthority.org or physically mail them to the attention of Kendall 
Hayes at San Antonio River Authority, 201 W. Sheridan, San Antonio, TX, 78204 and 
include “Region 12 San Antonio Flood Planning Group Meeting” in the subject line of the 
email. 

Additional information may be obtained from: Kendall Hayes (210) 302-3641, 
khayes@sariverauthority.org, San Antonio River Authority, 201 W. Sheridan, San Antonio, 
TX. 

1

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/875885725


Meeting Minutes  
Region 12 San Antonio Regional Flood Planning Group Meeting 

Thursday, March 3, 2022 
1:00 PM 

San Antonio River Authority 
 
Roll Call: 
Voting Member Interest Category Present (x) /Absent ( ) / 

Alternate Present (*) 
Brian Yanta Agricultural interests  
David Wegmann Counties X 
Derek Boese River authorities X 
Doris Cooksey Electric generating utilities X 
Deborah (Debbie) Reid Environmental interests X 
Nefi M. Garza Flood districts X 
Cara C. Tackett Industries X 
Jeffrey Carroll Municipalities X 
John Paul Beasley Public  
Suzanne B. Scott Nonprofit X 
Steve Gonzales Small business X 
David Mauk Water districts X 
Steve Clouse Water utilities X 

 
Non-voting Member Agency Present(x)/Absent( )/ 

Alternate Present (*) 
Marty Kelly Texas Parks and Wildlife Department *Jennifer Bronson  
James Guin Texas Division of Emergency Management  
Jami McCool Texas Department of Agriculture  
Jarod Bowen Texas State Soil and Water Conservation 

Board 
 

Kris Robles General Land Office X 

Anita Machiavello Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) X 
Susan Roberts Texas Commission on Environmental 

Quality 
X 

  
Quorum: 
Quorum: Yes 
Number of voting members or alternates representing voting members present: 11 
Number required for quorum per current voting positions of 12: 7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All meeting materials are available for the public at: http://www.region12texas.org.   
 

2

https://www.region12texas.org/


AGENDA ITEM NO.1: ROLL CALL 
Ms. Kendall Hayes, San Antonio River Authority, called the role and confirmed a quorum.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.2: PUBLIC COMMENT – LIMIT 3 MINUTES PER PERSON  
 
No public comments.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.3: APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS SAN 
ANTONIO REGIONAL FLOOD PLANNING GROUP MEETING (REGION 12) 
 
Ms. Reid motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Gonzales seconded the motion, motion passed.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.4: COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE TEXAS WATER 
DEVELOPMENT BOARD (TWDB) 
Ms. Machiavello provided an update. TWDB has opened informal comment review for January 
deliverables. She provided an overview on FME/P/S. Her presentation and recording of this 
meeting can be found on the Region 12 website at http://www.region12texas.org.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.5: CHAIR REPORT 
Chair Garza provided an update on the technical memo. It has passed initial review.   
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.6: UPDATES FROM REGION 12 SUBCOMMITTEES 
Mr. Boese provided s brief update on the Technical subcommittee.   
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.7: PRESENTATION FROM DAVID SKUODAS, COLORADO 
MILE HIGH FLOOD DISTRICT 
Mr. David Skuodas presented on land use and infrastructure in the Colorado Mile High Flood 
District. His presentation and recording of this meeting can be found on the Region 12 website at 
http://www.region12texas.org.   
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.8: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
THE SUBMISSION OF MARCH 7TH TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM SUPPLEMENT 
TO TWDB  
Mr. Ron Branyon and team presented the March 7th Technical Memorandum supplement for the 
RFPG’s approval.  
 
Mr. Boese motioned to approve the San Antonio Regional Flood Planning Group Technical 
Memo Supplement and associated documentation as amended by the Planning Group today. The 
motion was seconded by Ms. Reid, motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
 

3

http://www.region12texas.org/
http://www.region12texas.org/


AGENDA ITEM NO.9: OFFICER ELECTIONS 
Ms. Scott motioned to maintain the current slate of officers. Mr. Gonzales seconded the motion, 
motion passed by roll call vote.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.10: REGIONAL LIAISON UPDATES 
Ms. Scott provided an update on Region 11, they solicited to fill a vacancy and reelected their 
officers. Mr. Mauk provided an update on Region 13, they are following at the same stage as 
Region 12. Ms. Tackett provided an update on Region 10, they are in a comparable situation to 
Region 12.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.11: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.12: DATE AND POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT 
MEETING 
The next RFPG meeting will be April 7, 2022, at 2:00 PM.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO.13: ADJOURN 
Ms. Reid motioned to adjourn. Mr. Boese seconded the motion, motion passed.  
 

4



Exhibit C, Table 11

Regional Flood Plan, Flood Mitigation, and Floodplain Management Goals

Goal ID RFPG

No.

RFPG Name Goal Term of Goal Target 

Year

Applicable To Residual 

Risk

How will the Goal be 

Measured

Overarching 

Goal(s)

Associated 

Goal IDs

12000001 12 San Antonio

Track and document existing public outreach and education activities that improve 

awareness of flood hazards and benefits of flood planning, including nature based 

solutions, in the region and ensure there are at least 6 additional occurrences per year.

Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Establishing a baseline 

and ensure a 

minimum number of 

occurrences.

Education and 

Outreach

12000002 12 San Antonio

Increase to 12 per year and maintain and increase public outreach and education activities 

to improve awareness of flood hazards and benefits of flood planning including nature 

based solutions in the region.

Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG Number of activities.
Education and 

Outreach

12000003 12 San Antonio

Increase the proficiency of stakeholders and floodplain managers across the region through 

training from Region 12 entities, TFMA, ASFPM and FEMA. Improve 50% of FPM knowledge 

of nature based solutions, floodplain preservation, and cost/benefit of traditional structural 

solutions including providing certificates.

Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG
Number of trainings 

reaching FPMs.

Education and 

Outreach

12000004 12 San Antonio

Increase the proficiency of stakeholders and floodplain managers across the region through 

training from Region 12 entities, TFMA, ASFPM and FEMA. Improve 100% of FPM 

knowledge of nature based solutions, floodplain preservation, and cost/benefit of 

traditional structural solutions including providing certificates.

Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG
Number of trainings 

reaching FPMs.

Education and 

Outreach

12000005 12 San Antonio

Support the development of a regionally coordinated warning and emergency response 

program that can detect the flood threat and provide timely warning of impending flood 

danger to reduce flood deaths and high water rescues across the region.

Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Increase the number 

of NFIP communities 

by 25%.

Flood Warning 

and Readiness
12000009

12000006 12 San Antonio

Expand the development of a regionally coordinated warning and emergency response 

program that can detect the flood threat and provide timely warning of impending flood 

danger to reduce flood deaths and high water rescues across the region.

Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG

Increase the number 

of NFIP communities 

too 100%.

Flood Warning 

and Readiness
12000010

12000007 12 San Antonio

Increase the number of flood gauges (rainfall, stream, reservoir, etc.) in the region to 

provide localized information to emergency responders, and storage and accessibility of 

data to agencies by 25% of existing or at minimum 10.

Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Establish a baseline 

and increase the 

number of gages by 

25% over 2022.

Flood Warning 

and Readiness
12000009

12000008 12 San Antonio

Increase the number of flood gauges (rainfall, stream, reservoir, etc.) in the region to 

provide localized information to emergency responders, and storage and accessibility of 

data to agencies by 50% of existing.

Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG

Increase the number 

of gages by 50% over 

2022.

Flood Warning 

and Readiness
12000010

12000009 12 San Antonio
Increase the number of entities that communicate real time flood warnings to the public. 

Leverage mobile phone navigation apps to provide real time rerouting for the public.
Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Increase by 40% of 

the NFIP 

communities.

Flood Warning 

and Readiness
12000007

12000010 12 San Antonio
Increase the number of entities that communicate real time flood warnings to the public. 

Leverage mobile phone navigation apps to provide real time rerouting for the public.
Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG

Increase to 100% of 

the NFIP 

communities.

Flood Warning 

and Readiness
12000008

12000011 12 San Antonio

Establish a baseline and increase the number of NFIP communities which utilize Atlas 14 

(Volume 11) or best available data from NOAA revised rainfall data as part of revisions to 

design criteria and flood prevention regulations by 50% percent. (region specific)

Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG
Percentage of entities 

in the region.

Flood Studies 

and Analysis

12000012 12 San Antonio

Increase the number of NFIP communities which utilize/adopt Atlas 14 (Volume 11) or best 

available data from NOAA revised rainfall data as part of revisions to design criteria and 

flood prevention regulations by 100%. (region specific)

Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG
Percentage of entities 

in the region.

Flood Studies 

and Analysis

12000013 12 San Antonio
Decrease the number of Zone X by 30% and increase the number of entities that conduct 

detailed studies to update their local flood risk by 25%.
Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Percentage of entities 

in the region.

Flood Studies 

and Analysis

12000014 12 San Antonio
Increase the number of entities that conduct detailed studies to update their local flood risk 

to 100%.
Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG

Percentage of entities 

in the region.

Flood Studies 

and Analysis

12000015 12 San Antonio
Decrease the average age of FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps (NFHL/FIRMs/FIS) to less 

than 10 years.
Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG 100% of maps.

Flood Studies 

and Analysis

12000017 12 San Antonio

Establish a baseline number of existing studies and process for analyzing watersheds to 

identify existing Natural Flood Mitigation Features (NFMF) such as headwaters, buffers, and 

conservation easements.

Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Establishing a 

baseline/ process and 

increasing the number 

of entities that use 

the process.

Flood Studies 

and Analysis

12000019 12 San Antonio
Increase the number of participating Community Rating System (CRS) entities in the FPR by 

5.
Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Number of entities in 

the region.
Flood Prevention 12000020

12000020 12 San Antonio
Increase the number of participating entities within Community Rating System (CRS) in the 

FPR by 100% or improve their rating.
Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG

Percentage of entities 

in the region.
Flood Prevention 12000019

12000021 12 San Antonio
Increase the number of entities which regulate to the 1% annual chance future conditions 

floodplains as part of new development and redevelopment by 10%.
Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Percentage of entities 

in the region.
Flood Prevention

12000022 12 San Antonio
Increase the number of entities which regulate to the 1% annual chance future conditions 

floodplains as part of new development and redevelopment by 50%.
Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG

Percentage of entities 

in the region.
Flood Prevention

12000023 12 San Antonio

Increase the number of entities above the established baseline that have adopted a holistic 

watershed approach using existing Natural Flood Mitigation Features (NFMF) such as 

headwaters, buffers, and conservation easements for flood risk reduction as a basis for 

comprehensive subdivision regulations. 

Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG
Number of entities in 

the region.
Flood Prevention 12000017

12000025 12 San Antonio
Establish a baseline and increase the number of acres of publicly protected open space by 

10 % as part of land conservation and acquisitions to reduce future impacts of flooding.
Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Establish a baseline 

and increase the 

number of protected 

acres.

Non-Structural 

Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000017

12000026 12 San Antonio Increase the number of restored acres of publicly protected open space land in the region. Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG
Number of restored 

acres.

Non-Structural 

Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000017

Page 1 of 2

5



Exhibit C, Table 11

Regional Flood Plan, Flood Mitigation, and Floodplain Management Goals

Goal ID RFPG

No.

RFPG Name Goal Term of Goal Target 

Year

Applicable To Residual 

Risk

How will the Goal be 

Measured

Overarching 

Goal(s)

Associated 

Goal IDs

12000027 12 San Antonio Reduce the number of NFIP repetitive-loss properties in the FPR by 25%. Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG
Percentage of entities 

in the region.

Non-Structural 

Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000028 12 San Antonio Reduce the number of NFIP repetitive-loss properties in the FPR by 75%. Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG
Percentage of entities 

in the region.

Non-Structural 

Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000029 12 San Antonio
Reduce the number of existing (2022) residential properties in the future 1% annual chance 

floodplain by 10%. 
Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Number of residential 

properties.

Structural and 

Non-structural 

Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000030 12 San Antonio
Reduce the number of existing (2022) residential properties in the future 1% annual chance 

floodplain by 50%.
Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG

Number of residential 

properties.

Structural and 

Non-structural 

Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000031 12 San Antonio
Reduce the number of vulnerable critical facilities located within the existing and future 1% 

annual chance (100-year) floodplain by 50%.
Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Number of vulnerable 

critical facilities.

Structural Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000032 12 San Antonio
Reduce the number of vulnerable critical facilities located within the existing and future 1% 

annual chance (100-year) floodplain by 100%.
Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG

Number of vulnerable 

critical facilities.

Structural Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000033 12 San Antonio
Identify the eligible top 50 vulnerable roadway segments and low water crossings located 

within the existing and future 1% annual chance (100-year) floodplain.
Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Number of entities in 

the region.

Structural Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000034 12 San Antonio
Eliminate or mitigate the eligible top 50 vulnerable roadway segments and low water 

crossings located within the existing and future 1% annual chance (100-year) floodplain.
Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG

Number of entities in 

the region.

Structural Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000035 12 San Antonio
Increase the number of structural projects by 10% that include a NBS or Green 

Infrastructure (GI) component.
Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG

Number of structural 

projects with NBS 

component.

Structural Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

12000036 12 San Antonio
Increase the number of structural projects by 50% that include a NBS or Green 

Infrastructure (GI) component.
Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG

Number of structural 

projects with NBS 

components.

Structural Flood 

Infrastructure 

Projects

Page 2 of 2

6



�����������	
�����������
���
�������
������������������������������ � ������ ! ��"#$%&'()*$*+*,-'../.0*'12'*32(41/56/7.*89:$#9;<*9:$#9$<*9:$#9"=*>?@ABACDE@FGB@GBFHIJG@KCLB@GBACMCHJNBOJHEAPBIFJNAQBCRDCHOEABSHFTBHCNCMJGEBHUNCABJGLBADFOCBFSBVFHWQBSFNNFVCLBXYBJLL@E@FGJNBIU@LJGDCBJGLBAUXT@EEJNBHCZU@HCTCGEA[B\7'-(]*�̂��
�
��_���
���������������̀������������������
�����
���
����������������
����_���a
����b������
����������
���
��������������
��cd���������������������
_�����
�����
�������
�������������������c������������d
���������
��
����e�f.g71h'6/7.*/.4-i323*/.*1i-2(*'.3*(4752*7g*j71)]*�
����������������������������
����
�_��
�
����
����������������
������k������el���������
����c��������
�������
��
�����������������c���������
a
���c
��_����������_�
����c������a��b����
����c����
������c���������̀�����������c����m� el��
��
�������
����������
������n����
������
��b�
�����cd������������̀��������
��������
��b������
��
����m��el 
̀b�����������������
a
����k��������
��
���������������������
��������
�����������������
��bm�oel��������������a�������k���������n�
��
���������b����k�
��
����
b��
�����
���b����a
�b�
���
������������������_�����������c��
c
��_����������c������������a���
�m��el��
��
�
���
��
������������
������������
a
���c
������
���
�
a������
����������������
����������̀m��el���������������������
�����
��c�����c���
���b���������m����pel
�����������������
�����������������k��������
����e��
����������������������������
���qrrsrrtsuvwxywsz{rv{u|w{uy}qrv}~�v~}se��
����������������������������
���
�
����
���������������
��������_����������_���������������b�xywuqv~}q�wysqv~}srwqu�w�xurv}~�vs�wtq�x}w{uy}qrv}~�v~}s�k��������
��������������_�����������c��
�������el��a
��_���������
�_��������������������������m� elk
�����m��el��b��̀
�m�oel���̀���
�m��el���a������m��ela
�
��
�����
�m�pel�
a

�m��el�
�����
��_�k���_�����
a
�c
���m��el���������
��������
�m��!el����ck�
������
��m���el����ck�
������m�� el�c���������a��
�����������
�����m���el�
�
����������
�
�����������m��oelk
���m���el����c�������b��
c�m������el�b����
�������n�
��
��������������
e�����uxu�y~u�v{xuq�wx}w�sy{�{suv�������������c����������
���
�����cd���������������������
���el
�����_�����
�
��_���
��
�����������
��
���
�����������������
��
�������n��������������
����
��e�
7



�����������	
�����������
���
�������
������������������������������� � ������� !��"#���$��
���
���������������
�������������������������%������
��
���
����������������
�����������&�
��
�����&�
����
��������������
���
����'(���������������������
�'%��
��'
�����%����������)����� "#���$��
���
��'
������
��&�
�������
����������
�'(���������������������
"��
����������������������������
���
�
����
���������������
��������)������
�����������)�����������
���
�
��������*+,*,-./0,+0,12,312045,,/063732873,10*+,9.:7-03107;.0<=>�������������"#�
&�����������������'������������(
��������
���%����
��������������?��"#���@����������������'������������(
��������
���%��
�����'��
'
��
�?���� "#����������������@����������������'������������(
����&�����
����
����������������������������
�
��
��
��%
�������'��
����"��
����������������������������
�������
�����������AB�'�����
��������������������
������
�������������"��
����������������������������
�������
�����������AB�'�����������
�������������������'������������(
��������
���%����
��������������)��
�����'��
'
��
�?����&�����
����
����������������������������
�
��
��
��%
�������'��
����"�CDDEFEGHIJKLMEDIHNOPK	�
���
��'
������.Q3-73120689,+0314+8-7+R:7R+.081/0187R+8504.87R+.-�'%��
��
�����
�������
����'�����$
������������
�����
�
����
�����������������������������&������
������
���������������������%�
�����������������
"�	�
�������&�����$
������
���������
�
�'��������
����
����&������������
��S'(��T�������������
�����
�������
�������
����"�����
�'��
)���
���$
����%��������
��
��
�����������
�
����'����
�
����������������
����)����
����
�'(����
�������
�
�����������"�A���������������
����'(����������������������
"�����''�%��������������������&�&�
������������UVW�X������
��
�������
�����
���%��������''�����
��'�����
�������
�����	��
��"����������'�������%��
'�)���
����������������
�
����
��
)�������)��������'������
��%��
'������
�
��������������
���
����%�&����������
"�����
�����
��������������$
���
��������
��%��
'��'��
�)���
�
���������������
�
�
��
������
�
����
��
)�������)��������'������
��%��
'�����
���
����%�&����������
"��	�
���''�%�������@��������������
����
���������������'����������
���
�����'(���������������������
�'%��
�������
�������
��'
����
��������'�����'������������
���
�
��������'���������������������������������
�����&�
��"�������&�����
���
��
����������������������)����@���������)�����
����
���������������
����
��
����������������<R1:73,185Y�	�
�������������
�����
�$�����������
��
���
������
$
������
�$��
"��Z,1[4R1:73,185Y�	�
�������������
��������$�������������
��
������
������
$
������
�$��
��\.43:3.17Y�	�
�������������
�����������
���
����������������������������@������������������������

����
���
'
��)��
��������)�����
����������"��W���
��
�����������
����
�������'�������%��
'�������
��������������
�������
����%)������������������
�������'�
��
��
����
����
��%������
�����'�������%��
'������
�������������
������
��
���������"��
�������������]����'�������
�B��
)���
�������'���������&�������
�������������
�	
�����''������������$����'
����̂����%_��U	��̂X�������
������%��
̀���
'
����������
��&������
'"�
8



�����������	
�����������
���
�������
������������������������������ � ������ ! ����
�
��
�
�������������"��"��#��$���������
���
�������%#���������������������$������
&�
��
������
���������������
�'�(������%������)�*(������%���+�)��(������%�����,(��������$�������$��������$�������$$��-����
��������������������������
�����������
���
�������-����	��
����
$���
����.��
���
��/������
��%#��
�����
��
$���
����.��
���0�	1"2(�������$�������$��������$�������$$��-����������
�������������������$������������3
����'4(���������3�,�����
���0����
��������������)��
�����$��
$
��
�)����/�����
����
����������������������������
�
��
��
��0
�������$��
����������-����	��
� ��
$���
�������.��
���
��/������
��%#��
�����
��
$���
�/�����
����.��
���0�	1"2(�	�
�
��
�$���$�$��
���������
&���
$
������/
.
�)��������$0���
�
���$��
������$����������-
�������
��
.
���$
��������
������(��
9



�����������	
�����������
���
�������
�������������������� ������������������� !�"#$%&'()'*+,-.,/0'1%223',/14#-.456.54&'-577#48'.#$%&'9:,.;'&+#7<%&-=' *+,-.,/0' >/14#-.456.54&' >?'@ABC' D2E'@ABC' D#7&'F25/.,&-'GHFI-'JK�����L� M�
���
���L �A&#.54&'D#7&'>/14#-.456.54&' "8<&'?&-64,<.,2/'D#.54#%'24' F2/-.456.&3'24' F27$,/#.,2/'������������� N�
���O�����������
�N�P
��������� N�P
�
�� Q��R�J
����� Q��R�M����� Q��R�S
����� Q��R���
� Q��
R� ����������������� K��
�� �
�������� �������T��������T�U� V�������T�U�!�����P
������W����J�X�W� Y���P������ YW��
P�Y���P������ �W��
P��!V�������������P��������
��������� ��� �����P
�
�V�!��������� ���������
�������
������
�V��!� ���
��Z�����������
�����!��[ ������!V������� ����������������� K��
�� �
�������� �������T��������T�U� V�������T�U�!�L����S\
�]
���NP̂� �
�
�_�����
���������������������
�
�_���� X����U��V������
[�����������
� �����WZ����������
����̀!����������!V���� ��������� ������������������������ ��������� ������������������������ ��������� ������������������������ ��������� ������������������������ ��������� ������������������������ ��������� ������������������������ abcdefbgehijbklmbnhbihgobnilpqbjrseptbodhbufobvilppeptbwmwihxbyz{h|hs}b~���fblshbfoszptimbhpwzrslthjbozbvsz|ejhbodefbepgzskloezpb{dhpblvviewlnihblpjbl|leilnihxb �b�hl|hbnilpqbegbozzbklpmbgzsboh�obgehijbihptodb����bwdlslwohsf�xb �pgzskloezpbvsz|ejhjbepbodefbolnihblshbeklteplsmbh�lkvihbjlolfhofbroeie�hjbozbjhvewobshvzsoeptbfosrworshxb~���fblshbozblffhffblpjbjhohskephbodhbh�efoeptbepgslfosrworshbepbodhesbshtezpfxb *+,-.,/0'1%223',/14#-.456.54&'-577#48'.#$%&'962/.,/5& 3=' *+,-.,/0' >/14#-.456.54&' >?'�&�&%'21'�&4�,6&'� 9��8&#4�'(��8&#4�'��� 8&#4�'���8&#4�'(��� 8&#4�'����8&#4�' H/�/2:/='F2/3,.,2/' 9A5/6.,2/#%�' D2/�15/6.,2/#%�' H/�/2:/='F2/3,.,2/'?&-64,<.,2/'?&1,6,&/68' 9?&1,6,&/.�' D2/� 3&1,6,&/.�' H/�/2:/='?&1,6,&/68'?&-64,<.,2/'�:/,/0'*/.,.8'�<&4#.,/0' */.,.8'�������
�� ��������������
�� ��Y�����������
�� ������� ����������[W
��]��[����������������������
�����P� ������W��
P���
������ P

����
����W� �
����
P
�������![W
�� S�YZ��N
����
���!�����������
�����������P�
�W����� ������
����
������������������Z�����W����J�X�W����W����J�X�W������� ���������!��[W
�������������K�\��X��]����_
����������W���_
�� ��������W������� ������� �������������� ������� �������������� ������� �������������� ������� �������������� ������� �������������� ������� �������������� a bcdefbgehijbklmbnhbihgobnilpqbjrseptbodhbufobvilppeptbwmwihxbyz{h|hs}b~���fblshbfoszptimbhpwzrslthjbozbvsz|ejhbodefbepgzskloezpb{dhpblvviewlnihblpjbl|leilnihxb �pgzskloezpbvsz|ejhjbepbodefbolnihblshbeklteplsmbh�lkvihbjlolfhofbroeie�hjbozbjhvewobshvzsoeptbfosrworshxb~���fblshbozblffhffblpjbjhohskephbodhbh�efoeptbepgslfosrworshbepbodhesbshtezpfxb �10


	RFPG Agenda Packet_04.07.2022.pdf
	RFPG Agenda_04.07.2022.pdf

	SARFPG Meeting Minutes 03.03.2022.pdf
	RFPG Agenda Packet_04.07.2022
	Task3B_Goals.pdf
	04_Exhibit_C_TechnicalGuidelines_Task1.pdf




